Sonali Dhadve

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Sonali Dhadve

Cc: Jogeswar Sahu; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Nimisha Jadhav; Santosh Tambe; Ajit Singh; Rupali Pol

Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

Attachments: GTC - Mid Value Domestic On-site Works.pdf; Safety Requirements.pdf; Human Resources and Industrial Relations

Requirements.pdf; Re: T2 Lounge work Ahmedabad; STC - Non-aero works @ AMD.pdf; Re: T2 Lounge work Ahmedabad

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 17 December 2023 09:40

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh @semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Himanshu Singh
<himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>;
Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil

<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Santosh/Stephen

Please find below our recommendation for you to proceed with PO.

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Vendor Name T Amount with Taxes Project / Outlet Remark
Inventech Solution Rs.13,25,575 Rs.2,38,604 Rs.15,64,179 Ahmedabad T2 Lounge
Extension
Payment Terms Refer attached STC copy
Other Terms & Conditions Refer attached STC and GTC copy

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:56 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh
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
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Jatin ji / Manish ,

Request if you can update on the closure of the commercials for T2 Lounge extension .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE



From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 07 December 2023 18:21

To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

Dear Jatin ji / Manish,

Kindly add 35Itr X 2 nos storage geysers in equipment list .

Reagrds
Santosh TAMBE

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 07 December 2023 16:26

To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Subject: Ahmedabad T2 Lounge Extension

Dear Jatin Ji / Manish,
Please find attached the Docket for AHMBD - T2 Lounge Extension .

1. Attached is the BOQ from Vendor M/s Inventec, as he is already working for wet works and Trucks at AHMBD so made a physical with him
for refurb and took the quote .

2. Equipment list along with Load sheet and supplier details .

3. lLayoutin PDF

4. Blue Star ARC

By this time all the equipment’s rates are majorly close down by ASSET TC request you to fill the rates of the same ,supplier details also attached
.Intension of this is to cut down the time period of approval and get the equipment’s PO raised and get the delivery immediately on site .

Aside Trupti - Kindly track the same for delivery once all process completed .
The Action plan is as follows .

At present T2 Lounge is managed by other vendor

He will Hand over the site to us by 1/1/24.

We need to take a shut down for approx. seven days for refurb .

In the mean while the store room is empty and work can be started immediately on it .

The Project is Planned Phase wise in steps .

Need your support to cut down the approval time from TC, cutting down on the general TAT, So we can walk in tomorrow itself and start
the works

ouvewNE

Request your good self to Kindly work on the same and give us the Go Ahead

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee
and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify
the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



